CITY OF ARNOLD PLANNING COMMISSION, MAY 22, 2018 MEETING

TO: PLANNING COMMISSION
FROM: MARY P. HOLDEN, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: 2018-18, RECORD/MINOR RECORD PLAT, MAXVILLE TERRACE, LOT A,
DENNIS DOERING, END OF ENGLE

DATE: MAY 17, 2018
CC:

Request

Dennis and Patricia Doering have submitted for approval of a minor record plat to vacate the
existing subdivision Maxville Terrace, Plat 2, lots 1-14 and consolidate them into one lot at the end
of Engle Drive. The zoning is R-1 with a one acre minimum lot size. Attached is the application,
aerial of the site and the proposed plat.

Analysis

The applicant is consolidating so a single family home can be built. Staff has no concerns with
the proposed minor record plat. The standard utility easements along the individual lots have been
vacated by Ameren MO and by this plat the roadway and utility easements will be vacated. New
utility easements have been provided for along the new property lines.

Recommendation

Staff recommends the Planning Commission forward a recommendation of approval.
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